On Monday, November 27, at 5:30 p.m., the Board of Christian Education of Duke Memorial Church met in the Church Parlor, Dr. A. M. Proctor, chairman, presiding. Following prayer by Mr. Whitford, the secretary read the minutes of the previous meeting.

On motion by Mrs. Gates, duly seconded, the regular meeting date for the Board was set as Tuesday after the fourth Sunday in each month. The matter as to whether or not the December meeting, which would come in the midst of the Christmas season, should be called was left to the decision of the Superintendent of the Church School and the Chairman of the Board.

The report of the committee (W. E. Whitford, L. A. Smith, Mrs. A. M. Gates, J. C. Glenn, C. G. Bookhout, and A. M. Proctor) appointed to work out a program for the Crusade year was submitted by Mr. Whitford. This was presented in the form of Principles and Objectives for the new Church-School Year which the committee recommended be passed by the Board and submitted for the approval of the Workers' Council. In connection with the program, the same committee drew up a Covenant which it recommended be signed by the members of the Board and submitted to the Council for the signature of its members. On motion, duly seconded, the full report of the committee was accepted. A copy of the Principles, Objectives, and the Covenant is attached.

Mr. Whitford called particular attention to the new Discipline which was available to members of the Board.

The question of whether or not the a special Christmas service should be held was referred to the Workers' Council.

The Pastor suggested, on the recommendation of the District Superintendent, that a special committee be appointed to work on the matter of helping members of the church returning from active duty in the services secure suitable work and rendering any other assistance possible. By unanimous vote the Board approved the suggestion, and the chairman was granted permission to consult with

and the later than the later than the second of the later than the later than the later than the later than the to the of the best of the continues of t

the Chairman of the Board of Stewards and the officers of the various classes of the church before making the appointment of the committee.

Representing the Kiwanis Club, Dr. Proctor asked permission of Professor Wilson and the Board for the newly organized Senior Scout Troop, sponsored by the Club, to meet in the church scout room. This was granted by both, and the chairman appointed L. A. Smith to present the matter to the Board of Stewards for approval.

Mr. Haywood called attention to the need for signs on the classroom doors throughout the Church School in order to facilitate the identification of such classes. The chairman requested that Mr. Haywood and Mr. Whitford look after this.

There being no further business the group was dismissed with prayer by Mrs. Gates, and the members adjourned to attend the Workers' Council supper which followed.

Members present were: E. M. Coble, Mrs. Rountree Crisp, Mrs. A. M. Gates, J. C. Glenn, Modean Glenn, E. L. Haywood, Maude McCracken, Mrs. Winston Montgomery, Mrs. C. W. Peppler, A. M. Proctor, L. A. Smith, W. E. Whitford, R. N. Wilson, and Charlotte Corbin.